

# Jorge Carrillo, PhD

## Contact details

- ☑ [info@carrillo.cz](mailto:info@carrillo.cz)
- ☑ [www.carrillo.cz](http://www.carrillo.cz)
- ☑ [Facebook](#)

## Summary

10+ years working experience as an experienced IT Cybersecurity and Privacy professional, delivering strategic services and products involving Information Technology, mainly in the areas of:

- Governance Risk and Compliance (GDPR, PCI)
- Software Development (Privacy and Accessibility)
- Information Security (Consulting)
- IT Operations and IT Service Delivery (Finance Industry)

Languages: English C1, Czech A2, Spanish C2.

**Certifications:** [CISSP](#) , [Project Management and Privacy](#)

## Work Experience

Independent Trainer: (2011- up to now):

Lecturer, Principal lecturer and guest lecturer delivering professional and academic courses related to:

- GDPR: Faculty member of the [International Privacy Community](#) delivering privacy courses
- Cybersecurity: Authorized Trainer for CISSP.
- University Courses: Lecturer and guest lecturer for: HND, Undergraduate and graduate courses in Technology: Software Development methodologies, Information Security and Web Development. (Universities: Prague College, Czech College, VSMIE)
- Guest lecturer: Speaker at different academic events (LawTech, Summer 2016)

Information Technology (2013 – up to now) [UK & CZ]

Program Manager with the following main responsibilities:

- Ensure software product delivery process in accordance to corporate requirements (Privacy, Global Readiness, Accessibility)
- Conducting effective planning, delegating, coordinating, organizing, and decision making for assigned compliance projects (IA, SOX, PCI).

Banking (2010-2013) [CZ, PL]

IT Support Manager, IT Policy Manager, (CZ, PL) with the following responsibilities:

- Build and Operate an IT support function for a shared Centre, including people management (10 members) [2010-2011]
- Manage and drive the IT risk management function for a Bank, including managing two compliance specialists. [2011-2012]

Consulting (2005-2010) [CZ, UK]

Senior Consultant in the Security and Enterprise Risk Management service line with the following responsibilities

- Plan, Develop and Execute audit assignments in accordance with various standards (ISO, PCI, SOX)
- Develop and deliver high value audit observations and recommendations based on control best practices

## Education

PhD Graduate Student (2000-2005)

Masaryk University, Faculty of Informatics. Czech Republic.

Main responsibilities included: Research and lecturing in diverse topics of applied informatics (security, quantum computing and related topics).

## Other Resources

To verify certifications, visit: <https://carrillo.cz/about/>